

Attendance: Zane Lesko, Kevin Shaw, Cam Hardy, Celeste Treece, Jim Farber, Andy Shenk, Barb Wolf, Kevin Hengehold, Nathan Alley

Cam: Polling is in the 60s. It was an online poll.

It doesn't look there will be a field office for the campaign.

Celeste will be helping with voter outreach and I think BBC should have a strong presence there.

It doesn't seem like there's been a large grassroots effort from the campaign, so I want us to join with Celeste.

Celeste: We'll be hosting two town halls and voter registration from Forest Park, Lincoln Heights, Woodlawn and Mt Healthy, Springfield Township, and another neighborhood.

Trying to reach 10,000 doors in five weeks, plus bus captains that would be on Gov Square to let people know about the levy and organize a text campaign.

Other bus captains would ride routes in and out so they can talk to bus riders. We have approval from Metro and we're hoping they can cover bus passes.

This weekend, we'll find out about funding.

This foundation in California is interested in funding more initiatives like this.

Cam: We're trying to figure out our role beyond this levy. We've done the work in pushing for a levy. Now we want to know what comes next.

One idea is to become more of a think tank for bus policies in the region so we can keep tabs on what is happening.

Celeste: Nine members on the public infrastructure committee that will handle the \$30 million infrastructure meeting.

We're still not sure about the list of projects for infrastructure. We're not sure about who is going to put in requests for the projects.

Nathan: From what I understand, SORTA will receive applications from local jurisdictions, then forward projects on to the public works committee.

Cam: These are the types of questions that we need to play a role in going forward.

For people in the county it's important to talk about what it's in it for them.

The messaging needs to be better, whether discussing infrastructure priorities, SORTA website, etc.

Kevin: I haven't knocked doors before, but I'm curious about best practices.

Celeste: We'll partner people up. There are basic common sense rules.

Cam: One goal is to do it as quickly as possible.

Celeste: The questions you ask are conversational. We'll train everyone.

I'm going to send out a Google doc at our next meeting so that everyone can sign up.

?: I was NAACP meeting two weeks ago. People were supportive, but they haven't endorsed it yet.

Cam: I talked to Joe Mallory and he said he wants me and Darryl to meet with the committee.

Barb: So far, unions and League of Women Voters are supporting it. Women's City Club are also doing it.

Cam and Nathan: We've heard a lot of Republicans say they support the levy, but the GOP isn't going to endorse.

Nathan: They are supposed to get campaign material next week, but I'm not sure about how to get access to the stuff.

Celeste: The campaign office will be in Walnut Hills at the AA chamber of commerce.

?: Ride-along on the 19 at 11:51 on the 19, starting at Auburn/McMillan and go downtown, have lunch, then go back. Talking about Issue 7.

Kevin: Is there an update on the Reading Rd bus lane?

Celeste: They haven't received a response yet.

Cam: It needs approval from DOT, then we can present to city council.

I also talked to PG about painting lanes and he said since there's approval now, he needs to work through it with DOT.

After Reading Rd is approved, we want to work on a bigger list of bus lanes.